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2L January 1966
e,
MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. MoGeorge . *’"r?r
The wWhite House {
SUBJECT: Intelligence Memorandum

1. Attached hereto is the response o yowr request
of 21 January for a pPaper on evidence dealing with DRV
"misbehavior" during the pause. These two memoranda cone
tain the maximum story,

2. It was my undsrstanding that you wanted a de-
classified version of this material, Under strong pressure
from you with the understanding that it has an important
public use, we would denlssai?r the memorsndum with the
blue covar, i.e. OCI No. 0770756,

3. If you decide to go the declassification route,
¥e will run off other coples of this mamorandum, elimi-
nating the elassification stamp at the top and boittom of
the pages, Incidentally, we may have to change a few words
here and there, but it s not a serious problem for us.

L. We have given these memoranda no other distribution
outside the Agenoy. If you want us to do so, plesse let
mknmtommm&hwmnyeopiea.

Ys/ Ric--
Richard Helms
Deputy Director
Attachments « 2

1. 2L/1/66 - OCI Wo. 0770/66, Evidence of Continuing
Vietnamese Comminist Waw X eparations. Copy No. 1.
2. 24/1/66 - Evidence of Continuing

Vietnamese COmMTwist War b sparations - Supplement.
T8 - CG}RY No. 1. ﬂ/)
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